LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 3, 2013
TO: Honorable Bob Deuell, Chair, Senate Committee on Economic Development
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB762 by Guillen (Relating to restrictions on disaster remediation contracts following a
locally declared disaster.), As Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Section 57.001 (3) of the Business and Commerce Code, as added by
Chapter 979 (H.B. 1711), Acts of the 82nd Legislature, Regular Session, 2011, relating to disaster
remediation contracts. The bill would define "natural disaster" to include the occurrence of
widespread or severe damage, injury, or loss of life or property related to any natural cause that
results in a local disaster declaration by a county judge, in addition to a disaster declaration by the
governor.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: UP,RB, SD, TP
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